
From: Fader, Elaine
To: Hill, Shannon
Cc: Keyon, David; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:18:56 PM

Hello Shannon,
 
I won’t be able to correct the filing, however I can review and complete a new filing tomorrow.
 
Thank you,
 
Elaine Fader
Clerk-Recorder’s Office
Office Specialist II
County of Santa Clara
elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org
 
 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:16 PM
To: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown
West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
 
Hi Elaine,
 
I just realized I made a mistake on the County Cover Sheet. I accidentally checked the “Local Public
Agency” box instead of “Private Entity” for the applicant. It should be “Private Entity.”
 
Is it possible to correct that? I can send a new cover sheet if necessary.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:26 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>
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 [External Email]

Subject: RE: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
 
 

 

Hello Shannon,
 
Please see the attached for a soft copy of the CEQA filing.
 
A hard copy will be mailed to your attention.
 
Best Regards,
 
Elaine Fader
Clerk-Recorder’s Office
Office Specialist II
County of Santa Clara
elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org
 
 
 

From: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Fader, Elaine <elaine.fader@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov;
david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
Subject: FW: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
 
Hello Elaine,

Can you please review and process the email request below?
 
CEQA filings are filed within 24 hours of receipt.
 
Thank you,
Laura Luna
 

From: ClerkRecorder <ClerkRecorder@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:16 AM
To: bus-rdc <bus-rdc@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: FW: NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:54 AM
To: ClerkRecorder <ClerkRecorder@rec.sccgov.org>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NOD Posting Request: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)
Importance: High
 
Hello,
 
Please refer to the attached County cover sheet and NOD for the subject project.
 
Payment of the fees will be by credit card. Please call the applicant contact, Bhavesh Parikh, at (858)
750-0060. He will provide payment information.
 
Also, please reply with confirmation of payment, so we can file with the State Clearinghouse as well.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
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